

RE: ROMA QAs

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY)" <ilia.tretiakov@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 15 Jan 2018 12:30:55 -0500
Attachments: ROMA QAs - 2018JAN12 COMMS FINAL v4.docx (88.06 kB)

Below is Kevin and David's feedback. Will you guys have anything further? Looking to share back with ministry, so they can address any Qs/requests. Let me know – thanks!

- Q3 (on renewables prices) – Doesn't address how prices have come down over time, partly as a result of Ontario's investments in the industry. (This didn't make it into the answer even though it was suggested in the question!)
 - Q20 (Ring of Fire) – Is there a more recent development than what's included here? I thought I recalled an announcement made late last year, but could be wrong.
 - Q35 (Impact of C+T on natural gas prices) – This answer has the annual price impact of cap and trade; would be nice to replace this with the monthly amount.
- In the QAs, under the section on renewables, it states that "According to a report from an expert third-party, the renewables sector is forecast to contribute nearly \$5.4 billion to Ontario's gross domestic product and create 56,500 jobs between 2017 and 2021." What report is this?

James Berry
Director of Communications
Ministry of Energy | Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
O: 416.327.3551 | C: 437.992.3824

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: January-15-18 9:36 AM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Cc: Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: ROMA QAs

Hi guys – let me know if you have any feedback on these.

In terms of the bearpit, Kevin will ensure the Minister has relevant housebook notes to respond to general/hyperlocal ENERGY issues.

Thanks,
James

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: January-12-18 4:01 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: ROMA QAs

Hi James, Matt and Landon,

Attached are the ROMA 2018 QAs for concurrent review. Please let us know if you have any changes by Monday morning to allow time for policy review.

Thanks,

Martin